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Legislative File No:  2025-0089 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Sheila Brown, Deputy Clerk 

 

DATE:  February 21, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Rochester Hills Government Youth Council Bi-Annual Report to City Council 

 

 

To continue its mission to foster communication with youth of the city, in 2005 City Council 

established the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC). Pursuant to Article V, Officers 

and their Duties, Section 3, Chairperson and Section 4, Vice Chairperson; the Chairperson, with the 

Vice Chairperson, shall publish a bi-annual report to City Council.  

 

Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) Chairperson, Eliza Pizzuti and Vice-Chairperson 

Siddh Sheth will be in attendance at the March 3, 2025 City Council Meeting to provide the Youth 

Council’s Bi-Annual Report. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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